MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Director Public Works

Report date: August 31, 2021

Meeting date: September 13, 2021

Subject: Resolution 2021-20, Florida Department of Transportation

(FDOT) Landscape Installation and Maintenance Agreement
with the Town of Longboat Key

Recommended Action

Pass Resolution 2021-20, and authorize the Town Manager to execute any
associated agreement(s) with FDOT as needed to further the proposed project.

Background

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has jurisdiction over and
maintains SR 789 (Gulf of Mexico Drive) as part of the State Highway System.
The Town has completed the engineering design of left turn lanes and medians
along Gulf of Mexico Drive from Sloop Lane to Longboat Club Road North.

In order to issue a permit for construction FDOT is requiring the Town to maintain
all landscaping and irrigation to be contained within the proposed project
medians. The Town is agreeable to maintaining landscaping and irrigation within
the medians in accordance with this stipulation. Resolution 2021-20 authorizes
and memorializes the Town’s agreement to maintain landscape and irrigation
medians to be installed on Gulf of Mexico Drive within the project limits.

The Town has a like agreement for other Town maintained areas within the
FDOT right of way.

Construction of the project is currently funded in the FDOT Adopted Five-Year
Work Program in state Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

Staff Recommendation

Pass Resolution 2021-20, and authorize the Town Manager to execute any
associated agreement(s) with FDOT as needed to further the proposed project.

Attachments
Resolution 2021-20 (Available from Town Clerk’s Office)
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